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Differences between F3307 (FCC ID: VV7-MBMF33071) and F3607gw (FCC ID: VV7-
MBMF3607GW1) 
 
 
The device F3307 is exactly the same of F3607 gw device except for the following: 
 

- GPS component functionality has been removed. 
- FDD I and FDD Band VI band filters and components have been removed from the 

PCB.  
 
More details can be found in the document: “Exhibit 12 - Oper. Descr. - Differences F3307 and 
F3607gw.pdf”.  
 
The differences between F3307 and F3607gw do not effect compliance with FCC part 22H and 
24E and that test report number 28940RET.001 demonstrates compliance with FCC part 22H 
and 24E for the F3307. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
P.A. 
 
Name/Title: Mr. Bernie Fuller / Certification Approval Manager 
Company name: Ericsson AB 
Telephone: +46 10 712 4371 
E-mail address: bernie.fuller@ericsson.com  


